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ADDENDUM NO. 3 
for 

Request for Proposal 
Police/Municipal & New Municipal Fire Station Technology RFP 

 

April 17, 2014 
 
 

This Addendum is to be included as part of the original contract documents. The Proposer is 
bound but not limited to all requirements stated herein. As with the original Contract Documents, 
the Proposer is required to meet all applicable State and Federal building and installation codes 
including but not limited to ANSI/TIA/EIA, NEC, etc. 
 
ADDENDUM NO. 3 
 
The cut off for questions will be Tuesday, April 22nd at 2:00 p.m. 
  
This Addendum shall hereby be and become part of the Contract Documents the same as if 
originally bound thereto. 
 
The following clarifications, amendments, additions, revisions, changes and modifications 
change the original Contract Documents only in the amount and to the extent hereinafter 
specified in this Addendum. 
 
Each Proposer shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum and submit with your proposal. 
Failure to acknowledge this addendum will disqualify your proposal: 
 

________________________________    _____________________ 
(Signature)      (Date) 
 
 
NOTE: Proposers are responsible for becoming familiar with every item of this Addendum. 
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A. DOCUMENT MODIFICATIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS: 

 
1. DRAWINGS: 

a. Sheet T1.0, “Technology – Site Plan.” Add Keynote #1. Keynote 1: “The Access 
Control Contractor shall provide and install a pedestal and card reader for the 
police department parking lot gate. Conduits will be provided by others.”  

2. SPECIFICATIONS: 

a. Section 27 62 00 – Video Surveillance System: 2.06 – B – Add #6: “OnSSI”.    

3. Q&A 

Q. Where will we be able to park during construction? 

A. This will be discussed at the kick off meeting with the successful contractor.  

Q. Is Video Insight an approved VMS manufacturer?  

A. No, refer to Addendum #1.  

Q. Will the OSP conduits be in the structured cabling contractor’s scope?  

A. Right now, everything shown on sheet T1.0 (Technology Site Plan) is in the 
Structured Cabling Contractor’s scope.  

Q. Will this be an “all or none” project, can individual contractors bid on 
individual sections?  

A. No, individual integrators may respond to individual sections per the proposal 
form in the specifications.   

Q. When is the deadline for questions?  

A. The cut off for questions will be Tuesday, April 22nd at 2:00 p.m. 
 
Q. What integration is required for the access control and VMS?  

A. The integration required is listed in 27 62 00 – 3.10. Specific programming hours 
are also specified and exact integration requirements will be determined in a 
meeting with the consultant and owner prior to commissioning per the 
specifications.  
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 3 


